



**JENNIFER SCOTT**

## ABOUT ME

I love writing. I have ghost written two New York Times bestselling books. My work has been featured in local and national print publications including the *Wall Street Journal*, *Politico*, *Newsweek* and the *Washington Post* as well as on the Floor of the U.S. House.



[Redacted]



[Redacted]



[Jennifer Scott](#)

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### **Communications Consultant, Scotsmark, LLC**

January 2018 – present

Ghost write political nonfiction works published by Harper Collins. Research, produce and edit opinion pieces for current and former members of Congress.

### **Communications Director, Congressman Jason Chaffetz**

May 2012 – November 2017

Write all material published under the Chaffetz name, including op-eds, website content, correspondence, handouts and mail pieces. Track social media and communication metrics. Serve as the Congressman's liaison to the Utah legislature. Assist with media relations and preparation for television hits.

### **District Director, Congressman Jason Chaffetz**

January 2009 – December 2012

Supervise district staff, including setting annual goals, tracking performance metrics and evaluating progress. Give presentations and provide legislative updates. Manage local media and support DC-based Communications Director.

### **Campaign Manager, Chaffetz for Congress 2008 (full time volunteer)**

April 2006 – December 2008

Build grass roots campaign apparatus. Write web content, policy positions, and mail pieces. Provide positions and assignments to more than 1,000 volunteers.

### **General Coordinator, Wild West Jordan Playground (full time volunteer)**

April 2004 – August 2005

Oversee 9 subcommittees of volunteers who came together over a 1-year period to raise \$425,000 in cash and donated materials; deploy 6,000 community volunteers and build the biggest playground in Utah from bare ground to finished structure in 10 days.

## EDUCATION

### **Bachelor of Art, Communication, Brigham Young University**

June 1989 - April 1994

**Emphasis:** Public Relations **Minor:** Political Science

**Languages:** English, Cantonese (LDS missionary level)